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From: xx[mailto:xec@mail. npust. edu.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 5:58 PM
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Subject: T2EF0, T ATTLLFEERETIEF.

JLl]
OH

fiRdF |
EoREE AP TR, TAEEIR P X T —H T, BB R o LISE /a0 g,
HELSBTHILTAT. 5=, Bag SRR AMSERT BE T,

MIFEGHTITE, HERe Mol TS REEEET. Eairiims i Sis &0 AR RO f.
P EWREHCILIEFRE LEEFANE, TIHENIIER R, (BEFHDhE.

F eI L e R R B AFIFT AR (E.
i EEEETE RSN ES T ¢ S BRIER I HER e, e wWENT—REE, LEEhmES TS,

HANET =T BT TR RRtI A+ B2 BE. o+, ReaIRNELIg.
— | BT MR ISP 45 TP R R B A BRI I AR AR | AREVETEIR AR | T o] LU EREREURTA B R SR IS R R,

FAOEEES il (BTCEEE) 21 16Wnc2ZhXihhrvD8wuXZVnN3RatYf2Lk7

SIS, TR, SEAEFSRITEETEE,
Hitgtrso T (B3O FIAR. BINEIT T (EERAD, BTl (B, HefssietE.

TER MBS R AR 3 EATESTBIEEYs it ATt FIRER L v T R . B FIRE T AL,
MR EMESEMASETILHS, N2 &,

AT S, B!



@ AT~ ®—BREEED

#Ehl(—) : %‘}#F%Z(HH

|= = — e ———————————
| From:paul.miller @credizery .net < paul.miller @ credisery. net> |
| To:72<7% !
"Date: Wed, 16 JTan 2019 04:51:45
Subdect: Vour personal discount

ﬁ_@-f

Cialis Super Active
$2.24 per pill
20% OFF

Select pack

.’\j SHOW MORE PRODUCTS

The only place where wour dream becomes impossible iz in your own thinking.

The difference between stumbling blocks and stepping stones is how you use them.

There are two ways of spreading light: to be the candle, or the mirror that reflects it.

All you can change is yourself, but sometimes that changes evervthing!

Best Regards

| J

: From: mail.npust.edu.tw Virus Protection [mailto:support@autoservice.host]
: Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:12 PM
1
1
1

To: huangklL@mail.npust.edu.tw
Subject: Virus Warning: Info <info@mail.npust.edu.tw>

To '?'?q:??}
Date: Wed, 16 Jan 2019 04:51:45
Subjed: Your personal discount

e

Cialis Super Active
§2.24 perpill
20% OFF

Select pack

.’\+j SHOW MORE PRODUCTS

The only place where your dream becomes impeesible is in your own thinking.
The difference between stumbling blocks and stepping stones is how wou uze them.
There are two wavs of spreading light: to be the candle, or the mirror that reflects it.

All vou can change is vourself, but sometimes that changes everything!

Best Regards
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